May 9

Loan Agency of the .
Reconstruction Finance Corpcration
1022 Pacific National Building

Los Angeles, California

Attention Mr, V. C. Soroggs
Manager Los Angeles Agency

Ky dear lir, Soroggs:

Thanks for your letter of the 6th, I have
sent the papers down to my son, Ed Fletecher, Jr., who
will call on you and give you a list of the propertics
wherc we are in trouble, particularly on our lack of
ability to pay taxes the last three years, where we
are aboutto lose our property just on aocount of taxes.
This land is clear otherwise, is within the boundaries
of irrigation Gistricts, most of 1it.

My son will see you in a fow days., He will
dbring you up maps of the properties. Will you please
give him a heering?

The legislature will be adjourning soon and
on my way home I will see you in Los 2Angeles.

Will be grateful for anything you can do to
help us in this matter.

Sincerely yours

EF:RC



August 12, 1935 Augost 12, 1976

Recomstruction Finuance Cerporstion
1017 Paciric Rational Building
Los Angeles, Californle

Attemtion Br, T. C. Seroggs

Roconstrustion Fiaunce Corporstion
1017 Pacizic Rationual building
Los Angsles, Californi=
Attention Hr. T. C. Scroggs
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mt ll‘lh. Y 8t wﬂa to meet you between

¥y dear Yr. Scroggss

I am planmning oa being in Los Angeles next Thursday

" -

af'tarmoon, Auguct 15th. Is it agreoable o maci you beilwsan ST
2300 aﬁ w R afteraoont
'OMMMahﬁtetfrou the Bortgage Guarantee
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I.:ﬂx:mhmly appreciated.
ltﬁ kind perasaal regards
Thgornis | GROSSHONT PARK COMPANY

By

2200 ané 2:3% Taursdoy aftsernoon?

We have reczived a letier from the Morigage Guarantee

Compamy that is very disturbing _..nd. if you czn help us in any way
it will be gratefully apprecicted
#ith Xiad _gerson:;l Tezards
Sincarely yom:é
GROSSMONT PARK COMPANY

By




Agast 16, 1335

Reconstrauction Finance Corporation
1 Bgcific National Building
Los aéngslss, California

Attontioan Mr. T. C. Scroggs, Hanager
Ny dear Mr. Scroggs:

1 aporaciutz your friendly iatsrest in our
affeirs as evidenced at our maetinz yasterday.

For the benafit of the apuralsger and yourself
L wish to make tha following statezent:

¥y son is asw at th> business and, without con-

suiting me, put down an arbltrary value of £50,000 for the
oroperty altboagh in 193% the Mortgage Cuarantee Company

slaes@ & valus on the property of $74,000. The actual value
~clucing the furhitars as of 1923, accorcing to the statzment
of the awnars was §115,000, and in 1323 the actual gross income
from rentals was §14,400, at the pesk, whzn we purchased the
nropartje.

Our net equidy on that propersiy is as follows:
44 scres of lund, including 22 acres ln splendid citrus and
walmut orchard, a nics homs, 4 acres of coast land, &n equity
a1 L4th ang Centrsl, Los #ngsles, and #3500 im cash. Our uct
equity roprassats a reasonubls valuation as of 1923 of §62,500
and «n actual cash =squity of cporoximatsly ¥14,000 over and
ahove the 337,500 mortgage.

If there 1s any possible way of saving this proper-
oy fro- the cluteches of tho Mortgage Guarantee Company, please
1 have Zalth ia the fotare land values, owing to

uhe property being so clese to the center of Glendele. -

#ith kindeat personal regardsa and thanking you if
you will kindly take a personal intorast in this matter,

Sinceraly yours
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Aupust 16, 1359

Reconstruction Finance Cerporation
1017 Pacific Mational Building
Los Angeles, Califomia

Attontioa My. T. C. Soroggs, Manager
My dear Mr. Soroggsi:

. I appreciate your fyriendly imtereat in our
affairs _np\ evidenced at our meeting yesterday.

For the benefit of the apyraiser and yourself
X wish to make the following statement:

My son is new at the business and, without con-
sulting me, put dom an arbitrary value of $50,000 for the
preperty although in 19352 the Mortgage Uuarantee Company

‘ e value on the proparty of §74,000. The actual value
{ncluding the furhitars as of 1923, according to the statement
of the owmers was §115,000, and in 1929 the actual gross income
frem rentals was $14,400, at the peak, when we purchased the

Mn

Qur net equidy on thuat property is as follows:
44 soyes of land, including 22 acres ia splendid citrus and
valmut orechard, & nice home, 4 acres of oconst land, an equity
at l4th amg Gentral, lLos ingoles, and $5500 im cash, Our nct
equity represants a reasonable valuation as of 1929 of §62,500
and sn actoal cash equity of aporoximately #14,000 over and
above the $57,600 mortgage.

If thare 13 sny possible way of saving this propas-
ty from the clutches of the Mortgage Guaraatea Company, please

help use

I bave faith in the futare land values, owing to
the property bplngncloaetot.ha center of Glendale. -

With kindest pe:sonal regards and thanking you if
you will kindly take a porsomal iaterest in this matter,

Sincerely yours



LOAN AGENCY
OF THE

RECONSTRUCTION FINANCE CORPORATION

1017 Pacific National Building
LOS ANGELES
August 20, 1935

Mr. Ed Fletcher
1020 Ninth Avenue
San Diego, California

iy dear Senator:

Replying to your letter of August 16th,
you may be sure we will give every consideration to
your application, as you know we are bound by cer-
tain very rigid regulations in the haundling of
mortgage loans as a result of the legislation
passed in connection with our Corporation.

Our sttitude is that we are anxious to
make every loan that complies.

With kind personal regards, I am,

Vepy truly yourpg,

Manager
Los Angeles Agency



Ed Fletcher Papers
1870-1955
MSS.81
Box: 66 Folder: 16

Business Records - Land Companies - Madrid
Gardens Apartments, Glendale, Calif. - Other financial
records - Reconstruction Finance Corporation
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